

151935/5

Ottawa, March 19, 1915.

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 11th instant I beg to say that the Department has no record of the size of the St. Regis Island school lot and is, therefore, unable to state the amount of fencing required, but it might be well to fence off a plot sufficient for a small garden, if this could be done without interfering with the rights of the settlers on the adjoining land. It is thought that a piece of land for this purpose could be had in front of the school without cutting down the standing timber. If you can secure the land the Department would like you to submit an estimate of the cost of fencing, plowing and preparing it for gardening operations this spring.

Your obedient servant,



Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

F. E. Taillon, Esq.,
Indian Agent,
St. Regis, Que.

Indian Affairs, Letterbook,
11 March 1915 - 22 March 1915, (R.G. 10, Volume 5563)

Poor. Copy

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES